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! Seo Dong-shin, “Seoul to Strengthen Controls on Bio Agents,” Korea Times,
December 20, 2005; in Lexis-Nexis Academic Universe, <http://www.lexis-
nexis.com>. “South Korea to Enact Bioweapons Law in 2007,” Global
Security  Newswire, December 20, 2005, <http://www.nti.org>.
“Saengmulmugie taehan kyuje p.mny.ng mary.n” (Reform Legislation
Proposal Concerning Biological Weapons), MOCIE Press Release, December
21, 2005, South Korea’s Ministry of Commerce, Industry and Energy website,
<http://www.mocie.go.kr>.

2 “Saengmulmugie taehan kyuje p.mny.ng mary.n” (Reform Legislation
Proposal Concerning Biological Weapons), MOCIE Press Release, December
21, 2005, South Korea’s Ministry of Commerce, Industry and Energy website,
<http://www.mocie.go.kr>. Act on the Control of the Production, Export,
Import, etc. of Specific Chemicals for the Prohibition of Chemical Weapons,
Korean National Authority Chemical Weapons Convention website,
<http://cwc.kscia.or.kr/english/main2.htm>.

% «“South Korea to Enact Bioweapons Law in 2007,” Global Security
Newswire, December 20, 2005, <http://www.nti.org>.

* “Saengmulmugie taehan kyuje p.mny.ng mary.n” (Reform Legislation
Proposal ConcerningBiological Weapons), MOCIE Press Release, December
21, 2005, South Korea’s Ministry of Commerce, Industry and Energy website,
<http://www.mocie.go.kr>.

A A B = AEF 7)ok (BWC) I -2l Qb 1o)X} 3]

7 9] o} 1540 (United Nations Security Council Resolution 1540
[UNSCR 1540]) 3}9] gh=2] o] -5 o] 8311, 2006 1 12 Y=
A A 62k BEF-7IE 2 73 oo tiH] 7] 913 T
NS 7Ietgltt. 3l A el gigh FErHEe] a7
ololt]ol & = 3l7] 913l AAdAd F-o S A EA E 3
(Bio-industry Association [BAK]) £ 2005 d 12 ¥ 20 &, A &<l A
AEF71E < (BWC) I AAE kR ARFE < T gt AlvuE
FTAPGS AFAL R HE NS 93 HFehs FhEka,
7N7g k22006 Aol =3 & F7, 2007 A 1Yol = Had
Zo R Belt}’

QR HR, W4T 5 FA 45

d I o] 5] &= o &2 (ebola), ZE| W[t T &E QD (Crimean-
Congo hemorrhagic fever), 1 <15 (smallpox), ¥ ZL (Marburg),
ZFA1<E (Lassa fever), T 2~ E (plague), AF2~ (SARS), EH4 H
(anthrax), °FEH (tularemia), BFF2]F (botulism) 5 <3 ot

A o] 1ol B= 12 71A] wpol ] £ o} v gl o} o] &

H A8 = 5 3hi= TAH (Customs Tariff Law) 71174 @l
23 th B 72 2006 1 2 € 7 Lol <] o] A
MAe AZEH slF Hehe 2007 9 39 31 Dol B
2006 '3 3| A A% kol Bk, AlYE Ao W]

Q8 elol whef, QR W AT o] 37} flo] WA
HAFS AR 2 el AL Bolth. 2e @l
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® “Saengmulmugie taehan kyuje p.mny.ng mary.n” (Reform Legislation
Proposal Concerning Biological Weapons), MOCIE Press Release, December
21, 2005, South Korea’s Ministry of Commerce, Industry and Energy website,
<http://www.mocie.go.kr>.

® Seo Dong-shin, “Seoul to Strengthen Controls on Bio Agents,” Korea Times,
December 20, 2005; in Lexis-Nexis Academic Universe, <http://www.lexis-
nexis.com>. “Saengmulmugie taehan kyuje p.mny.ng mary.n” (Reform
Legislation Proposal Concerning Biological Weapons), MOCIE Press
Release, December 21, 2005, South Korea’s Ministry of Commerce, Industry
and Energy website, <http://www.mocie.go.kr>.

" “Kanzeiteiritsu-hou tou no ichibu wo kaisei suru houritsuan” (Bill to Revise
Part of the Customs Tariff Law), Cabinet Legislation Bureau
Website,<http://www.clb.go.jp/bk_law/ 164/text/zaimu4.htm>.

& “Government to Ban Import of 12 Deadly Pathogens,” Yomiuri Shimbun,
January 10, 2006, <http://www.yomiuri.co.jp>. “Annex to Meeting of the
Council on Customs, Tariff, Foreign Exchange and other Transaction’s Sub-
council on Customs and Tariff,” (in Japanese) November

2005, <http://www.mof.go.jp/singikai/kanzegaita/siryou/kanal71124/kanal71l
124h.pdf>.
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Aoz AX2 =7k H#e 719 o153k} 1990 1 ol A Biological Weapons and Their Delivery Systems)” (%=+
1995 \d Afole]] o] Al T - 1995 Wol| =3 A&t o A& FEEAW) ol 2/ A% Aotk =5 A (Export Control
B AEF - AR ANES o R Hoj i 749 Act) & sh7] 28 &) 2SRl b 8] 2 2k (A.Q.Khan) ©]
Qs At be S s e go), s 4 e Ao ol11%= 3 Pul o] Wzbe o] F, v}y 2kke] WA FE B Fo|
A B AL FolE AT AR AR A G WL

=37F A Al AR AR =S Ashetal & F A SRkl
o] Mots Fall, dE2 77 Aol A Bt TS FAS ﬂ%ﬁﬁ Hu e das fAste ¢, AR 7gEe B
s S A S i A opalel 57EE = A o]t 2005 AAZ 715 Bt o F A& FA sk Ak
109 18l A7t A7tEes sye= HAdd )
55589 58S ZZA 0 7 2ekaly] Y QB HAF 7] 28k ] FE (MFA) £ 12 €9 27 9] T2 4R E 53 &5
==& 1 ok (Biological Agents and Toxins Bill) & & 3}A] 711} 20 A 7F = 71e] & 252 (nuclear capabilities) S o gl =
9l Aol disl Aa ek AR 7] 28 o q #] A 8] sl A,

7] 28k A 2= 2025 d 7] 8800 W] 7L E Q] W2
57| 28 QAR B 254 2= 2 AARTHE B3 obdl B A A A e) AA S A F e
Wy ATk [H H A 72 G 572619 G A5 H ) 425
nApSES) HEE YT 7 Yk it NS
A QA 7]+ obA 2 X] (IAEA Safeguards) 2] 75 3}l

20059 129 27 4, 97| 20 A= S FESA Q] ol ol FEIS AT BA B2o] 2 ohS o, 7hy] 28

= 8 naLY, A E3FA (biological warfare) T3 B2} 5
g B=5 A g3 9] 28 9] 5 (Ministry of Foreign
Affairs [MFA]) ©] W3to] i} 2 A2 B2 wall g 18
(Nuclear Suppliers Group [NSG]) ¥ &5 135 (Australia Group
[AG]) J A= YT 555 A #5254 Helo 55
18] 31 mALYA 7] &% A A Al (Missile Technology Control Regimes
[MTCR]) o] &5l F33l=" Aot} 22 YA o Fie
7] 2~%ke] 3e7] e TAl 55 7] ']

s}e 7] oF o] &l & F3A171 2000 | o] =

3}8}5- 7] 4 eF (Chemical Weapons Convention [CWC]) 2] Z= &l
I P APk AE Egel a2, dojE 552
7

183} 7150l &A12 Ao, of# 341 4] aLA]

20,714, B2, 4] 59} 1 8%

5
E 4% (Export Control Act on Goods,

® “Chronology of Aum Shinrikyo’s CBW Activities,” March 13, 2001, Center
for Nonproliferation Studies website, <http://cns.miis.edu/pubs/
reports/pdfs/aum_chrn.pdf>.

10 «“Chronology of Aum Shinrikyo’s CBW Activities,” March 13, 2001, Center
for Nonprolifer ation Studies website, <http://cns.miis.edu/pubs/
reports/pdfs/aum_chrn.pdf>.

1 “Singapore Parliament Passes Biological Agents and Toxins Bill,”
International Export Control Observer, November 2005, p. 2,
<http://cns.miis.edu/pubs/observer/index.htm>.

%2 press Release from Pakistan’s Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Office of the
Spokesperson, Dec ember 27, 2005,
<http://www.pakmissionuk.gov.pk/pressReleases/2005-12-27-PR71705.
htm>.

F-ZF 2] AF$-7+E o} Z (Shaukat Aziz) &= J}?]i o] A}=9)
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x}/\ﬂ} o 3= di 2hg2] A A, ofx = FEl =
2F =219 Qb 3 1.kl o & F A ¢ g3
A H = %ﬂ 0} UL, 7] 28 FHIF S B o] gkEr s
SA S b AR S AF AT [H A 7= 221
S upF 5= A ) & BRI TR] 9] G A A] 4] o] ). 9 A] HR]
ol $] 3] gt 2 mj- [ <2300 H7}LE 729 FpbE 72
(pressurized water reactor [PWR]) ¢/ 7 5*=°9/1999 o]

PF3* T} o]=2000 Y o] ¥ #f7] 2 E] H g gtol] o1 4 E o]
S

1992 A o] e 2, 45 7] 3 Y& B A3 I FF1F (NSG) <
3| 5ol 97 25k} o] A A 7] (IAEA) ©f ARz
ol whel 15 BE 9 BRI B A S FNEHA &
= 7bsol tist & EA 7 ], V)% T o] H& S48kl gl

%% press Release from Pakistan’s Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Office of the
Spokesperson, Dece mber 27, 2005,
<http://www.pakmissionuk.gov.pk/pressReleases/2005-12-27-PR71705.htm>.
1 Shi-chin Lin, “The AQ Khan Revelations and Subsequent Changes to
Pakistani Export Controls,” Issue Brief, Nuclear Threat Initiative website,
October 2004,

<http://www.nti.org/e_research/e3_issues.html>.

%5 Press Release from Pakistan’s Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Office of the
Spokesperson, December 27, 2005, <http://www.pakmissionuk.
gov.pk/pressReleases/2005-12-27-PR71705.htm>.

6 “pM Terms Nuclear Programme as Peaceful,” Pakistan Newswire,
December 29, 2005; in Lexis-Nexis Academic Universe, <http://www.lexis-
nexis.com>. “Chashma Nuclear Power Project, a Step Forward Towards

International Export Control Observer



Issue 4

February 2006

2} xp2mp- 1 3 xpavk-To) o)k F59] 22 A7)
Z3Jo] WA gdo] E=d], o] f= T Fr] 2k 7k Al
o) Al eke] 1992 el 335 = 1 (NSG) ©] A3 o] W 7]
o] of o] Fo] X Ao 7] wliEo]t} 2005 9 €, ==
S-AFE} L (Pervez Musharraf) 7] 26 th &8 & E1] B0
(Tony Blair) = -]} 3] A& 7FA 3L &) o Y #] F-io]
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8w 1wl ol MAEA = & 2p2mp-1Tof o sk
Sovte] FHwntolye} oo FH = FAF Aok Y
[H A} 7 1]+ 37] =G Zro] o} Z \AEA L] A} &S #ER]
&S Y A& H 751 Y= 1) bl FH A 9T 1AEA
YRIFE 775 FFNSG 7S BF G AE At 7]~ ERe
of S} AP GF HAE 2R} 5} R B, ¢ A 7} 7] 2 Bl ] ¢F
HAZ A OFNSG 352 $TH]
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7R T 7] ERS B] 8P 32 o)) £ 915} Fte
135725 (NSG), =7 25 (AG), HIAL Y 7] & A A A]
(MTCR) &9 = 7} 9/ 3} <] & gko it} 518/ 7] % (CWC) =

Bl gk e o]t} w7 H] SR AL} 2] EA A A o] o] oF
7] = ERe] Frof § 58S A H] BT A A S
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2006 11 19 13 Y, o ®u}2] 2} 5 % %= 3 (Emomali Rakhmonov)
B} 7] 2~ 6k O] F 5 2 =77 1] 9] 9 5] (Committee on State
Border Protection) & =77 51| = 7}-9] ¥ 3] (State Committee on
State Border Protection [SCSBP]) & "3 & W7 dt}= o & o
A . sl ol whek, R 7] 28k Ul zte) &3 Q|

T FHlEro]l g Hol A A Hilg &EE 59 7| 7R
A=t ol A AL A 45H] dF a 84S
Eol7] St Ao AT e PER LT Y EHS
=73 0= 7191 91 3] (SCSBP) 9] % ©. & Aol t}]
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Energy Security: PM,” News Summary, Government of Pakistan Info Portal,
December 29, 2005, <http://www.infopak.gov.pk/news/news_schedule.htm>.
7 UK Ready to Cooperate Pakistan (sic) in Civil Nuclear Sector,” Pakistan
Press International

Services, October 4, 2005; in Lexis-Nexis Academic Universe,
<http://www.lexis-nexis.com>.

18 “Ukazy Prezidenta Respubliki Tadzhikistan” (Edicts of the President of the
Republic of Tajikistan), Narodnaya gazeta, No. 3 (19505), January 18, 2006.
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R EA), AR 2 Fv] =32 (Djabbor Khomidov) (-2 74-

"] 2252} Y2 HE X (Mirzokhuja Nizomov)
(F94) , Alolnls F-= HF 2 X (Saymakhmud Temurov)
(BRAF FF o)) Fol sl =L, Abge] Apo] E R o
(Safarali Sayfulloyef), AF2} 3 3}o] & 2 o 3 (Sharaf Fayzulloyef),
A vt 2 s 2o 3 (Muzaffar Abdulloyef), AFu}&g] vpx] 2 32
(Safarali Nazirov) 5 ©] Zt7} 2491 =] Atk AFEA} AL 52 52 (Sabza
T o) = FFEE Y o

Al

o]

ol g oft

Sarkorov) (5
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A A] 4T
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A= 5, 3o kR fAs] =2 /fH
®

ol Ho

20061 19 13 Y, Y1 E 2 §-A| 5 (Viktor Yushchenko)

& Zgbolu} ) EH L “S Aol FhekR D 1919193
(National Security and Defense Council of Ukraine [NSDC]) %= 2] 2}
T W ® No.2/2006 ol A Ret. &l & W' 2 A etol
=7hokE 2 k¢ 9] 91 3] (NSDC) ol $-=Leko] ) v 53 AHa}e]
A 71 HE =5 A4 9 93] (Committee on Military and
Technical Cooperation and Export Control Policy [CMTCEC])

o go] Fel e AL Qe ek SAekolu} HhekR
191919 3] (NSDC) &= - etolvhe] vl &t =584, 18] aL
=] FATE F Yo Bek A S A= A
7)ot}

2,2005 4 11 9 3ol A 7=
A 9] 91 3] (CMTCEC) 9] 422 A d #
=1 (Yuriy Tereshchenko) = @A - 2ko] L} = 7kQkH.

%0 “Ukazy Prezidenta Respubliki Tadzhikistan” (Edicts of the President of the
Republic of Tajikistan), Narodnaya gazeta, No. 3 (19505), January 18, 2006.
“Rakhmonov podpisal ukaz o reforme pogranichnogo vedomstva respubliki”
(Rakhmonov signed an edict reforming the republic’s border guard agency),
RIA Novosti, January 14, 2006, <http://www.rian.ru/>. Bakhrom Mannonov
“Tadzhikskoye pogranvedomstvo priobrelo novyy status,” (The Tajik border
agency acquired a new status), Asia-Plus news agency, January 14, 2006,
<http://www.asiaplus.tj>. “Kadrovyye izmeneniya v rukovodstve vedomstva
po okhrane gosudarstvennoy granitsy” (Personnel changes in the leadership of
the state border protection agency), Khovar news agency, January 14, 2006,
<http://www.khovar.tj>. Anvarbek Siddikov, “Pozitiv tadzhikskikh
pogranichnikov” (Tajik border guards are positive), Khovar news agency,
February 1, 2006, <http://www.khovar.tj>.
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SFEA DAY (Foreign Exchange and Forelgn Trade Law)
o] 2 ofr}ls} B E A} (Yamaha Motor Corporation) &
U} ofvlst (Yahama) A= Dol A = A 2 2
o] F A AR F it MEAQl 3 A (BeFH
3+ 7] (unmanned aerial vehicles [UAVs])
Fob A2 AAF A4 (METI) 2 2419
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% president of Ukraine Decree N0.2/2006, January 13, 2006, “O nekotorykh
voprosakh Apparata Soveta natsionalnoy bezopasnosti i oborony Ukrainy”
(On some issues concerning the apparatus of the National Security and
Defense Council of Ukraine), President of Ukraine website,
<http://prezident.gov.ua/ru/documents/3837.html>. “’Yushchenko izmenil
apparat SNBO” (Yushchenko Changed NSDC Apparatus), Ukrainski Novini;
in Mignews(Ukraine), January 16, 2006, <http://mignews.com.ua>.
“Yushchenko ‘razdul’ apparat SNBO” (Yushchenko ‘Blew Up’ NSDC Staff),
Novosti Ukrainy, January 16, 2006, <http://www.from-ua.com>.“Yushchenko
naznachil Tereshchenko pervym zamestitelem sekretarya SNBU”
(Yushchenko appointed Tereshchenko first deputy secretary of NSDC), RIA
Novosti, July 7, 2005; in Vedomosti on-line edition,
<http://www.vedomosti.ru>. President of Ukraine Decree No. 1530/2005,
November 3, 2005, “O naznachenii Y. Tereshchenko Predsedatelem Komiteta
po politike voyenno-tekhnicheskogo sotrudnichestva i eksportnomu kontrolyu
pri Prezidente Ukrainy” (On Appointment of Yuriy Tereshchenko Chairman
of the Committee on Military and Technical Cooperation and Export Control
Policy under President of Ukraine), President of Ukraine website,
<http://prezident.gov.ua/ru/documents/3433.html>.

2 «“'yamaha Motor Co., Ltd. Accused of Violation of the Foreign Exchange
and Foreign Trade Law,” Japanese Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry
website, January 23, 2006, <http://www.meti.go.jp/press/
20060123002/yamaha-set.pdf.>.

=1y @Wa o ofulal AF7} 2001 7 Yol A
2 E 119 50 FelgFr) s By
Wp i W} 44% oﬂ LLL,M E}H A &Fs7]

[PLA]) 3} ﬁ‘?g%& %74] 2 9l wlo] X A E

B =& & A A} (Poly Technologies Inc.) & 4% & ¢l t}h.2 ofn}s}
Ab= ol 3y dujgrold Bl o] F3 7| E 25
2o g ujd ATl (AT EE]) & e o

-+
=
=
ﬁ

ofwtat A= 2kAE7E 2005 1 12 € 21 Aol 9 T o] AA XF
RMAX L181 <1 @] FE & Hlo] 4 BVB el A= =4 A} (BVB
Technology Co.) ¢} &&& Q3| & 553 AL S A P}
BVB Hl Z&E 22 Ab= 3 55 A8t (PLA) I A AIH
Ao ® F5HI Utk TE, ofvtal Ao HE A A& THo®
-’F% 2l —‘jr?l 3717} A 3-8 715 (automatic naV|gat|on

Rom AA EA AR =S oo}
FALL T B E FESE
FEEAY AFHA Bk A a8,
H3e 59 FAE S SF Rl &7l A4 A
A]2=¥l (global positioning systems [GPS]) ¥} A& H] 3} &

H 8 FA &= 7F B X"‘LQ‘H A TH= AR & Bel vl

Mr o @o do o
L [ orlE oot o

S e oplst AP} 1B o] £EE 9 3371t A
245 A8 AGE RIS AAFAAE 29l
FEe FAE Yol E T g

ofu}3} Ale] A|F FtE R 1 W2 H, RMAX Al g] = 9] 7l
) FE ol = 1alld 7HHEF (high-resolution camera) %1k
ol el A4 1] FIA 28] (GPS) = A= o] glow,

H S 8 TS A 7|5 HAsta »lﬁ‘r.zs

ol 3t 715& 7HA AL Y FE 7 E AFA A2 AMSE 5
Atk ofval Abe) glabo] Eof = E3E RMAX Al 2] 27} 12 2] E]
{20 I FLA| E B (aerosol dispenser cassette tanks) 5 =

2 «One of 11 Yamaha Helicopters Exported to PRC Sent to PLA-Affiliated
Firm,” Tokyo

Yomiuri Shimbun, January 28, 2006; in FBIS document, JPP
20060128045001.

2 «yamaha Sells Helo to PLA-Linked Firm; Gets Huge Rebates from Another
Firm,” Asahi Shimbun, January 30, 2006; in FBIS document
JPP20060130023001.

2 «yamaha Suspected of Having Shipped Chopper to Army-Linked Chinese
Firm,” Tokyo Kyodo World Service, January 28, 2006 in FBIS document,
JPP20060128969010.

% “One of 11 Yamaha Helicopters Exported to PRC Sent to PLA-Affiliated
Firm,” Tokyo

Yomiuri Shimbun, January 28, 2006; in FBIS document, JPP
20060128045001.
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20 B E o] & AAY &8k = = (e oL A A8 A st}
WS et AHEE Ths A o) dle) 79l Wtk E e
(unmanned civilian aircraft) = 20053 1 € o] 2 J & FZF A

ZYN T AL mALd 71 E A A A (MTCR) ] 4], A3

7 F-EA o] H-&317] 913k Bl ATk mAY 7] < 5 Al A A

(MTCR) ¢} 7% ¥-&:41 5= A5 1] & S A Al 2253} X

715,20 2 E o) &) BF A ¥ 58 B T
A =

)
A2 A WO A5 Yk

>~

FAZE g ol wheh, FAE S ot ALY U S EEA
oj8 Tz el AZHe Aol glof o] 2 9uk Abie]
APk FF A DB G2 ofutat AL FEF A o]
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% “One of 11 Yamaha Helicopters Exported to PRC Sent to PLA-Affiliated
Firm,” Tokyo

Yomiuri Shimbun, January 28, 2006; in FBIS document, JPP
20060128045001. Yamaha website Industrial Unmanned Helicopters’ page,
<http://www.yamaha-motor.co.jp/product/sky/lineup/
application/index.html>.

2" “Cabinet Order to Amend the Foreign Exchange Order and Export Control
Order,” MET! website, November 10, 2004,
<http://www.meti.go.jp/policy/anpo/moto/topics/seirei-kaisei
[seireisinkyu.pdf>.

% MTCR Equipment, Software and Technology Annex
<http://www.mtcr.info/english/Annex2005-002.pdf>.
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% «Japanese Made, Unmanned Helicopters May be in Hands of Chinese
Army,” Mainichi Shimbun, January 23, 2006, <http://www.mainichi-
msn.co.jp/>.

% “Maker Raided on Exports of Machine with Possible Nuke Use,” Tokyo
Kyodo World Service, February 13, 2006; in FBIS Document
JPP20060213969033.

# “Kakuseizoukiki no fuseiyushutsu de Mitutoyo sousa, zenyou kaimei he”
(Maker raided for illegal exports of machines for possible nuclear weapons
production), Yomiuri Shimbun, February 13, 2006. “Japanese Instruments
Discovered in Libyan Nuclear Facility,” Asian Export Control Observer,
October/November 2004, pp.8-9
<http://cns.miis.edu/pubs/observer/asian/index.htm>.

% “Nukleer kacakcilikla suclanan iki Turk” (Two Turks Accused of Nuclear
Trafficking), Sabah, January 17, 2006, <http://www.sabah.com.tr>. Detailed
information about the Libyan nuclear program can be found in: Sammy
Salama, “Companies Reported to Have Sold or Attempted to Sell Libya Gas
Centrifuge Components,” Issue Brief, Nuclear Threat Initiative website,
March 2005, <http://www.nti.org/e_research/e3_60a.html>.
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% «yedi nukleer silahlik malzeme satmislar” (They have sold materials
enough for 7 nuclear weapons), Milliyet, December 08, 2005,
<http://www.milliyet.com.tr>.

3 «yedi nukleer silahlik malzeme satmislar” (They have sold materials
enough for 7 nuclear weapons), Milliyet, December 08, 2005,
<http://www.milliyet.com.tr>.

% “Nukleer kacakcilikla suclanan iki Turk” (Two Turks Accused of Nuclear
Trafficking), Sabah, January 17, 2006, <http://www.sabah.com.tr>. Detailed
information about the Libyan nuclear program can be found in: Sammy
Salama, “Companies Reported to Have Sold or Attempted to Sell Libya Gas
Centrifuge Components,” Issue Brief, Nuclear Threat Initiative website,
March 2005, <http://www.nti.org/e_research/e3_60a.html>.

% “|_ibya'ya da Turkiye'den malzeme gonderilmis” (Materials have been sent
to Libya from Turkey), Milliyet, June 08, 2005, <http://www.milliyet.com>.
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*7 “\West Palm Beach Man Convicted on Charges of lllegally Transporting
Hazardous Materials,” Official Website of the United States Attorney’s Office
for the Southern District of Florida, Press Release, January 18, 2006,
<http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/fls/060118-03.html>.

% “\West Palm Beach Man Convicted on Charges of lllegally Transporting
Hazardous Materials,” Official Website of the United States Attorney’s Office
for the Southern District of Florida, Press Release, January 18, 2006,
<http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/fls/060118-03.html>.

% “West Palm Beach Man Convicted on Charges of lllegally Transporting
Hazardous Materials,” Official Website of the United States Attorney’s Office
for the Southern District of Florida, Press Release, January 18, 2006,
<http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/fls/060118-03.html>. “West Palm Beach Man
Charged For Illegally Transporting Hazardous Materials,” Official Website of
the United States Attorney’s Office for the Southern District of Florida, Press
Release, August 10, 2005, <http://www.usdoj.gov/ usao/fls/050810-02.html>.
Kevin Deutsch, “Man Found Guilty of lllegally Moving Radioactive
Material,” Palm Beach Post on-line edition, January 19, 2006,
<http://www.palmbeachpost.com/>. “Man Convicted of Transporting
Hazardous Material into Freeport,” The Bahama Journal on-line edition,
January 21, 2006, <http://www.jonesbahamas.com>.
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40 «“\West Palm Beach Man Charged For Illegally Transporting Hazardous
Materials,” Official Website of the United States Attorney’s Office for the
Southern District of Florida, Press Release, August 10, 2005,
<http://www.usdoj.gov/ usao/fls/050810-02.html>.

41 “\West Palm Beach Man Convicted on Charges of lllegally Transporting
Hazardous Materials,” Official Website of the United States Attorney’s Office
for the Southern District of Florida, Press Release, January 18, 2006,
<http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/fls/060118-03.html>. “West Palm

Beach Man Charged For Illegally Transporting Hazardous Materials,” Official
Website of the United States Attorney’s Office for the Southern District of
Florida, Press Release, August 10, 2005, <http://www.usdoj.gov/
usao/fls/050810-02.html>. Kevin Deutsch, “Man Found Guilty of Illegally
Moving Radioactive Material,” Palm Beach Post on-line edition, January 19,
2006, <http://www.palmbeachpost.com/>. “Man Convicted of Transporting
Hazardous Material into Freeport,” The Bahama Journal on-line edition,
January 21, 2006, <http://www.joneshahamas.com>.

42 “\West Palm Beach Man Charged For Illegally Transporting Hazardous
Materials,” Official Website of the United States Attorney’s Office for the
Southern District of Florida, Press Release, August 10, 2005,
<http://www.usdoj.gov/ usao/fls/050810-02.html>.

43 «“\West Palm Beach Man Convicted on Charges of Illegally Transporting
Hazardous Materials,” Official Website of the United States Attorney’s Office
for the Southern District of Florida, Press Release, January 18, 2006,
<http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/fls/060118-03.html>. “West Palm

Beach Man Charged For Illegally Transporting Hazardous Materials,” Official
Website of the United States Attorney’s Office for the Southern District of
Florida, Press Release, August 10,2005, <http://www.usdoj.gov/
usao/fls/050810-02.html>.

4 “\West Palm Beach Man Convicted on Charges of Illegally Transporting
Hazardous Materials,” Official Website of the United States Attorney’s Office
for the Southern District of Florida, Press Release, January 18, 2006,
<http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/fls/060118-03.html>. “West Palm Beach Man
Charged For Illegally Transporting Hazardous Materials,” Official Website of
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the United States Attorney’s Office for the Southern District of Florida, Press
Release, August 10, 2005, <http://www.usdoj.gov/ usao/fls/050810-02.html>.
4 “\West Palm Beach Man Convicted on Charges of lllegally Transporting
Hazardous Materials,” Official Website of the United States Attorney’s Office
for the Southern District of Florida, Press Release, January 18, 2006,
<http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/fls/060118-03.html>. “West Palm

Beach Man Charged For Illegally Transporting Hazardous Materials,” Official
Website of the United States Attorney’s Office for the Southern District of
Florida, Press Release, August 10, 2005, <http://www.usdoj.gov/
usao/fls/050810-02.html>.

“ “\\/est Palm Beach Man Convicted on Charges of lllegally Transporting
Hazardous Materials,” Official Website of the United States Attorney’s Office
for the Southern District of Florida, Press Release, January 18, 2006,
<http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/fls/060118-03.html>. “West Palm Beach Man
Charged For Illegally Transporting Hazardous Materials,” Official Website of
the United States Attorney’s Office for the Southern District of Florida, Press
Release, August 10, 2005, <http://www.usdoj.gov/ usao/fls/050810-02.html>.
47 “\West Palm Beach Man Convicted on Charges of lllegally Transporting
Hazardous Materials,” Official Website of the United States Attorney’s Office
for the Southern District of Florida, Press Release, January 18, 2006,
<http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/fls/060118-03.html>. “West Palm

Beach Man Charged For Illegally Transporting Hazardous Materials,” Official
Website of the United States Attorney’s Office for the Southern District of
Florida, Press Release, August 10, 2005, <http://www.usdoj.gov/
usao/fls/050810-02.html>. Kevin Deutsch, “Man Found Guilty of Illegally
Moving Radioactive Material,” Palm Beach Post on-line edition, January 19,
2006, <http://www.palmbeachpost.com/>. “Man Convicted of Transporting
Hazardous Material into Freeport,” The Bahama Journal on-line edition,
January 21, 2006, <http://www.jonesbahamas.com>.

8 «“\West Palm Beach Man Charged For Illegally Transporting Hazardous
Materials,” Official Website of the United States Attorney’s Office for the
Southern District of Florida, Press Release, August 10, 2005,
<http://www.usdoj.gov/ usao/fls/050810-02.html>.
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4 \Veronika Perminova, “Radioaktivnyy gruz, zaderzhannyy v odnom iz
portov Primorya, smertelno opasen dlya lyudey . MChS” (Ministry of
Emergencies: Radioactive cargo seized in one of the Primorye seaports is
poses mortal danger to humans), RIA Novosti, January 10, 2006; in Integrum
Techno, <http://www.integrum.com>. “Radioaktivnyy gruz zaderzhan v
Nakhodke” (Radioactive cargo seized in Nakhodka), Deita.ru news agency,
January 10, 2006, <http://www.deita.ru/>. “Radioaktivnyy gruz,
zaderzhannyy v Primorye, perevozili bez dokumentov” (Radioactive cargo
seized in Primorye was transported without documents), PrimaMedia news
agency, January 10, 2006, <http://www.primamedia.ru/>.
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%0 “Niger Guards Get Nuclear Training,” Reuters, December 1, 2005. CNS e-
mail communication with the Director of the Centre National de
Radioprotection (CNRP) of Niger, Dr. Niandou Aissata, February 15, 2006.
%! CNS e-mail communication with the Director of the Centre National de
Radioprotection (CNRP) of Niger, Dr. Niandou Aissata, February 15, 2006.
52 «“Njger Guards Get Nuclear Training,” Reuters, December 1, 2005.

%% CNS e-mail communication with the Director of the Centre National de
Radioprotection (CNRP) of Niger, Dr. Niandou Aissata, February 8, 2006.

* “Niger Guards Get Nuclear Training,” Reuters, December 1, 2005.
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% «Agreement between the Republic of Niger and the International Atomic
Energy Agency for the Application of Safeguards in Connection with the
Treaty on the Non-Proliferation of Nuclear Weapons,” IAEA, Information
Circular (INFCIRC) No.664, January 24, 2006,
<http://www.iaea.org/Publications/Documents/ Infcircs/2006/infcirc664.pdf>.
% «.S. Department of State Hosts Training on WMD Response,” Embassy of
the United States of America, Tirana, Albania, Press Release, December 9,
2005, <http://www.usemb-tirana.rpo.at>.

" U.S. Department of State, “The Antiterrorism Assistance Program: Report
to Congress for Fiscal Year 2004,” Report No. 11226, February 2005,

20051 11930 Y, 7] 27 5i%—ﬂ%}§ia %}L o] F 27fok
QEH2AE A9 otel e (Ak-Tilek) & A 2 wHg-5 Al
AT Ad 7Id A o] At o 7]‘5‘*—}01]:* UFEI QubeH] A
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X913 2 13 (Export Control and Related Border Security
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Hausberger) <} EFX] 7] =&k =7 B 5 9] 91 3] (State Border
Protection Committee [SBPC]) 2] &S] Alo]thn| 2 FF 2
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<http://www.diplomaticsecurity.org/library/annualrpt/annual2congress.pdf>.
%8 “posolstvo SShA peredaet dlya tamozhennikov modernizirovannyi punkt
propuska” (U.S. Embassy transferred a modernized checkpoint to the customs
officials), AKlpress News Agency (Kyrgyzstan), November 29, 2005,
<http://www.akipress.org>. Tatyana Orlova, “Brendi ne nado.sluzhbu davai”
(I do not need your brandy.give me a job), Moya stolitsa (Kyrgyzstan),
December 2, 2005, <http://www.msn.kg>. “Delo na million dollarov” (Deal
worth one million dollars), Vecherniy Bishkek (Kyrgyzstan), December 1,
2005; in Integrum Techno database,

<http://www.integrum.com>.

%% “Pomochsh Germanii tadzhikskim pogranichnikam” (German assistance to
Tajik border guards), Khovar News Agency (Tajikistan), November 10, 2005,
<http://www.khovar.tj>. “Tadzhikskie pogranichniki poluchili v podarok
opticheskie sredstva” (Tajik border guards received optical devices as a gift),
REGNUM New Agency (Russia), November 9, 2005,
<http://www.regnum.ru>.
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8 «United States New Year Present to Tajik Border Guards,” December 29,
2005, Tajikistan Development Gateway (TDG), <http://www.tajik-
gateway.org>. “Tadzhikskie pogranichnikipoluchili novogodniy podarok on
SShA” (Tajik border guards received a New Year’s present from the USA),
REGNUM News Agency (Russia), December 29, 2005,
<http://www.regnum.ru>.

81 “Pomochsh SShA tadzhikskim pogranichnikam” (U.S. assistance to Tajik
border guards), Khovar News Agency (Tajikistan), January 5, 2006,
<http://www.khovar.tj>. “United States Provides $3 Million to Assist Tajik
Border Guards,” U.S. Embassy in Dushanbe, Tajikistan, Press Release,
January 2, 2006, <http://dushanbe.usembassy.gov/pr_010206.html>.
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82 “United States Funds State-of-the-Art Border Crossing for Tajik Border
Guards,” U.S. Embassy in Dushanbe, Tajikistan, Press Release, January 26,
2006, <http://dushanbe.usembassy.gov/pr_012606.html>. “Novyi KPP
tadzhikskikh pogranichnikov” (New checkpoint of the Tajik border guards),
Khovar News Agency (Tajikistan), January 27, 2006, <http://www.khovar.tj>.
88 «\.S. Government Donates Border Security Equipment to Turkmenistan,”
U.S. Embassy in Ashgabad, Turkmenistan, Press Release, November 22,
2005, <http://ashgabat.usembassy.gov/pr147.html>.

8% «\/ lesu na granitse Gruzii i Rossii naydeny NURSy i ustanovki dlya ikh
zapuskov” (NURS-type unguided missiles and missile launchers found in
forest on the border between Georgia and Russia), NEWSru.com, December
12, 2005, <http://www.newsru.com>. “Georgian Troops Find Weapons Stash
Near Chechen Border,” Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty, December 12,
2005, <http://www.rferl.org>. “Anti-Aircraft Missiles Found in Mountainous
Georgia,” Prime-News, December 12, 2005,
<http://eng.primenewsonline.com>. “Pogranichniki obnaruzhili taynik
snaryadov” (Border guards find missile cache), Civil Georgia,
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December 12, 2005, <http://www.civil.ge>.

8 “\/ lesu na granitse Gruzii i Rossii naydeny NURSYy i ustanovki dlya ikh
zapuskov” (NURS-type unguided missiles and missile launchers found in
forest on the border between Georgia and Russia), NEWSru.com, December
12, 2005, <http://www.newsru.com>. “Georgian Troops Find Weapons Stash
Near Chechen Border,” Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty, December 12,
2005, <http://www.rferl.org>.

8 \/ lesu na granitse Gruzii i Rossii naydeny NURSYy i ustanovki dlya ikh
zapuskov” (NURS-type unguided missiles and missile launchers found in
forest on the border between Georgia and Russia), NEWSru.com, December
12, 2005, <http://www.newsru.com>.

87 «\/ lesu na granitse Gruzii i Rossii naydeny NURSy i ustanovki dlya ikh
zapuskov” (NURS-type unguided missiles and missile launchers found in
forest on the border between Georgia and Russia), NEWSru.com, December
12, 2005, <http://www.newsru.com>. “Georgian Troops Find Weapons Stash
Near Chechen Border,” Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty, December 12,
2005, <http://www.rferl.org>. “Anti-Aircraft Missiles Found in Mountainous
Georgia,” Prime-News, December 12, 2005,
<http://eng.primenewsonline.com>. “Pogranichniki obnaruzhili taynik
snaryadov” (Border guards find missile cache), Civil Georgia,
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December 12, 2005, <http://www.civil.ge>.

88 “\/ lesu na granitse Gruzii i Rossii naydeny NURSYy i ustanovki dlya ikh
zapuskov” (NURS-type unguided missiles and missile launchers found in
forest on the border between Georgia and Russia), NEWSru.com, December
12, 2005, <http://www.newsru.com>.

8 «In Mystery, Missile Launcher Found along Air Route,” The Messenger,
February 6, 2006, <http://www.messenger.com.ge>. “Georgia Says it Foils
Terrorist Plot to Down Plane,” Reuters, February 4, 2006.

0 «In Mystery, Missile Launcher Found along Air Route,” The Messenger,
February 6, 2006,

<http://www.messenger.com.ge>.

™ “In Mystery, Missile Launcher Found along Air Route,” The Messenger,
February 6, 2006,

<http://www.messenger.com.ge>. “Georgia Says it Foils Terrorist Plot to
Down Plane,” Reuters, February 4, 2006.
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<http://www.messenger.com.ge>. “Georgia Says it Foils Terrorist Plot to
Down Plane,” Reuters, February 4, 2006.

™ “In Mystery, Missile Launcher Found along Air Route,” The Messenger,
February 6, 2006,

<http://www.messenger.com.ge>.

" “Russian MFA Information and Press Department Commentary Regarding
Reports of an Igla MANPAD Found Near the Zone of Georgian-Ossetian
Conflict,” Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation, Information
and Press Department, Press

Release 143-04-02-2006, February 4, 2006, <www.mid.ru>.

78 «In Mystery, Missile Launcher Found along Air Route,” The Messenger,
February 6, 2006, <http://www.messenger.com.ge>. “Russian MFA
Information and Press Department Commentary Regarding Reports of an Igla
MANPAD Found Near the Zone of Georgian-Ossetian Conflict,” Ministry of
Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation, Information and Press Department,
Press Release 143-04-02-2006, February 4, 2006, <www.mid.ru>.

" “Russian MFA Information and Press Department Commentary Regarding
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and Press Department, Press Release 143-04-02-2006, February 4, 2006,
<www.mid.ru>.

"8 “Russian MFA Information and Press Department Commentary Regarding
Reports of an Igla MANPAD Found Near the Zone of Georgian-Ossetian
Conflict,” Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation, Information
and Press Department, Press Release 143-04-02-2006, February 4, 2006,
<www.mid.ru>.

™ “In Mystery, Missile Launcher Found along Air Route,” The Messenger,
February 6, 2006, <http://www.messenger.com.ge>.

8 “Georgia Says it Foils Terrorist Plot to Down Plane,” Reuters, February 4,
2006.

8 «\/ Chechne naydeny dokumenty s tekhnologiyey sozdaniya ‘gryaznogo’
oruzhiya” (Documents describing the technology for creating ‘dirty” weapons
found in Chechnya), RIA Novosti, December 1, 2005, <http://www.rian.ru/>.
“Rossiya predlagayet Zapadu rasshirit

sotrudnichestvo v borbe s terrorizmom” (Russia offers the West to expand
cooperation in fighting terrorism), Voice of Russia, December 2, 2005,
<http://www.vor.ru/>. Stepan Kostin, “Genshtab: ‘My budem otstaivat svoi
interesy’” (General Staff: “We will defend our interests™), KM.ru, December
2, 2005, <http://www.km.ru/>. “V Chechne naydeny dokumenty
stekhnologiyey sozdaniya ‘gryaznoy bomby’”” (Documents describing the
technology for creating a “dirty bomb’ found in Chechnya), Vesti.ru,
December 1, 2005, <http://www.vesti.ru/>.
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